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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The John Barker House is a 2-story (with high attic) high, 
gambrel-roofed brick structure on Clintonville Road, in 
Wallingford, Connecticut. The main block of the structure 
was built in 1756, and a frame two-story rear ell was added 
circa 181^.- The main house is set upon a low brick founda­ 
tion and has a field stone cellar. The ell is on a high field- 
stone foundation. The Barker House is set about sixty feet 
from the road and with its small pond house and barns across 
the road, comprise the only surviving structures on the 19- 
acre tract. Two interior chimneys at each gable form 
integral parts of the brick walls and act as interior 
buttresses. The combined height of the roof and chimneys 
(16 feet) about equals that of the first two stories (19 feet) 
providing a very pronounced roof consciousness, especially 
with the absence of dormers. Because of the unequal dimen­ 
sions of the roof flanks, the roof treatment appears to be 
more similar to Pennsylvania gambrels that typically New 
England.

The main (west) elevation has the five-bay equidirnensional 
ordering of typical central-hall houses. Fenestration in the 
main elevation is 12-over-12 light, and is unusually large 
in proportion to the facade. Second story windows rise 
to the level of the moulded wood cornice. All windows, 
except those in the second story, are surmounted by brick 
segmental arches to absorb the weight of the bearing wall.

The north elevation contains six double-hung sash windows 
and a smaller attic light, including three l2-over-12 light 
windows in the ground floor, two similar windows in the 
second story, a"single 12-over-12 light in the attic, with 
a single 6-over-6 light above it. All are surmounted by 
the weight-bearing segmental brick arches. The middle 
window in the ground floor is a mid-19th century addition. 
The south elevation has a 12-over-12 light window in each 
story and a 6-over-6 light attic window, all arranged more 
or less in a line.

The rear (east) elevation was originally symmetrically order­ 
ed, including five windows and a double door. But the 
addition of the ell necessitated converting the two north 
v/indows into doorways, leaving the three 9-over-91ight 
windows presently visible. The rear door opens on to a 
single-story wood porch, which, through a side door, 
provides access to the ell. The porch appears to be 
temporary with the ell. A stone stairway leading to / 
cellar is placed in the east wall of the main house. /r*
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The John Barker House is among the oldest brick houses in 
Connecticut, and is certainly one of the earliest intact 
brick gambrel-roofed residences in the state. The house 
was built by one John Barker (1710-1801), a prosperous 
farmer and slave owner. He was the grandson of a well-known 
New Haven merchant who was active in the Barbados trade 
by 1650. Brick construction was still relatively rare 
in Connecticut during the 1750's, primarily because of 
the scarcity of adequate clay deposits and lime for 
mortar. Clay did occur in the Connecticut River bottoms, 
however, and it is probably that the bricks for the Barker 
House originated in the vicinity of present North Haven.

There are certain similarities of construction between the 
Barker House and Connecticut Hall (175Q)i at Yale University, 
which indicate that John Barker's builder was familiar 
with the earlier College building. Connecticut Hall, a 
National Historic Landmark, is reputed to be the oldest 
brick building in Connecticut. The dormitory was remodeled 
in 1790, but the original brick segmental window arches 
(now replaced) closely resemble those of the Barker House. 
The treatment of the water table and use of blackened 
decorative brickwork is also similar. On the interior, the 
gently curving brick arches of the fireplaces are identical 
in the two structures. The great similarity of detail 
between the two buildings and their close dating may 
suggest a common builder; certainly the house builder was 
aware of Connecticut Hall, located 11 miles south of the 
Wallingford location. Thus, the Barker House is important 
in understanding the development of brick architecture in 
Connecticut, as'well as presenting an exemplary and well 
preserved mid-l8th century interior.
lB Plmet" D Keith, Some Notes on Early Connecticut Archltec.- 
tuW, (1938). Edward V. Cox III, "The Colonel Barker 
House," (196^), 20.

2 "Yale University has records of its bricks being made and 
bought from local brickmakers.
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